

RE: Can you send me final products / media products please?

From: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Oct 2016 20:18:31 -0400
Attachments: ONT-QC KM-QAs.docx (33.08 kB); ONT-QC Minister Key Facts Sheet.docx (17.82 kB); ONT-QC Release.docx (44.32 kB); QC-ON - Briefing Note - August 5.pdf (553.4 kB); ONT-QC Costs Backgrounder v2.docx (49.57 kB); ONT-QC Directive.docx (33.88 kB)

Attached.

I have not shared with IESO. I don't feel like there is clarity on the status of the language with QC via MIA.

However, I can share with them the draft I believe is most current if you would like.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-20-16 8:16 PM
To: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: Can you send me final products / media products please?

And did you share with Jordan Penic?